# Adult and Senior Services Programmer's Meeting Minutes

July 9, 2003 @ Belle Isle 1:00-4:00pm

Anita Roesler, Senior Services Coordinator, welcomed all present to the meeting.

# ATTENDANCE:

Shellie Zeigler-Hill-DC Sharon Nolan-BE Marcia Findeiss-CT Linda Gens-VI

Sharon May-RE Dana Morrow-OUT
Patricia Uselton-WA Kelley Riha-OUT

Kelly Dalrymple-WA Susan Ryan-Mat. Selections

Ann Meeks-BI Ronna Davis-ED

Kalyani Chekuri-CH Darrie Breathwit-SO

Phyllis Davidson-DN Nancy Lytle-PR

#### TORONTO EVENTS CALANDER:

-Anita passed around the Toronto Library System Events Calendar (Dana Morrow received this when she went to ALA in Toronto) for everyone to see.

# SENIOR ADULT READING PROGRAM (SARP):

- -Anita announced that we did not receive a Friends grant for the program. Anita wanted to have a very special program for all branches, but will unable to do so now due to the lack of funding. Perhaps we can all have a local program though. Anita passed around a list of program possibilities. Ann recommended a barbershop quartet that she recently had at BI called,
- " Quattro." She passed around their contact information. Anita asked that the branches assist financially with these programs. The group went through the list and discussed each performer.
- -Anita said that she is anxious to start planning the SARP, but we need to wait until the Summer Reading Program is finished.
- -Dana asked the programmers why we feel that our patrons need a SARP. There were several responses. We also need to rename the SARP to something else, definitely something more catchy?
- -Dana passed out "Read to a Child" buttons for all the programmers. If you have a program and want to pass them out to the audience, please contact Dana or Anita.

#### SHARING:

- -Shellie: She is busy with the teen programming this summer. It is going very well and is having a good participation level. Shellie will be scheduling Charles Dodson and Scrapbooking this fall.
- -Linda: VI continues to hold Intermediate Spanish Classes.
- -Dana: She presented information about our Senior Services at ALA in Toronto. Our Books by Mail program was well received.
- -Nancy- She discussed the "name the dog" contest. PR will pick 10 names and then all patrons can pick one of these names in the entry. The ballots will be coming in soon. The winning name will be announced at the ballgame.
- -Phyllis- DN will be having a computer basics class, she'll be the teacher.
- -Sharon (BE)- The yoga class went very well and was well received. There were a lot of seniors and younger people there. Yoga for seniors was also requested. The instructor teaches at the YMCA.
- -Marsha The CT bookclub continues. They will next be reading, "Peace Like a River." Marsha is also teaching Spanish classes. They will be having a sign language class in August.
- -Ronna- The teen summer programs are going well. She is working a teen adivisory board, GED classes (talk to Karen if you need any contact info). The Bookclub is going strong as well.
- -Ann- The barbershop quartet was well received. The "Let's Talk About Oklahoma It" Oklahoma had 32 participants. But it did take a lot of coordination. The theme was a bit darkly, "looking for a home, The Oklahoma Experience." August is national inventors month, they will be having a program called, "Aah, a great idea."
- -Kelly (WA)- The teen Henna program was well received. They are thinking of having "Heart and Soul" at their library. Dana offered some outreach funds to help pay for it.

- -Darrie- They had "Heart and Soul" in May and it was a great success. "Heart and Soul" also performs 50s & 60s music too.
- -Kelley (Out)- She will be performing with "The Radioheads" this Sunday at 4pm. She mentioned that she had read that the two most important factors in getting someone to attend a library program are: knowing the librarian's name and being invited personally.
- -Sharon (RE)- Juneteenth was a great success! She just returned from a luncheon thanking all the VITA tax volunteers. She will be having more open mic poetry readings.
- -Trisha- The Hefner Mansion bookclub continues with "East of Eden" being read next. The twice a month coffee breaks are increasing in participation.
- -Kalyani- Recently had a planting perennials program & a fire and safety program. The Spanish classes are also continuing.

# **PERFORMERS**

# THE RADIOHEADS (FEATURING OUR OWNN DOUG BENTIN):

They presented a very entertaining radio program live for us. Their studio is at: 8051 B N. Classen. It is called the : Actors Studio Warehouse. They have seasonal scripts and themes. The charge of the show depends on the show and how many people will be needed for the production.

Email: dave@actorscasting.com

## SUSAN CETERRA-CREATIVE WRITING WORKSHOPS:

A workshop (process writing) based upon non-fiction nature writing. Class would be 1-1  $\frac{1}{2}$  hrs. Fee is \$100. Susan's email is: <a href="mailto:arthsoul88@aol.com">arthsoul88@aol.com</a>

## WARDA RASOOL: HOUSE CALLS FOR COMPUTERS:

Warda would present a basic computer class re: buying a computer, what certain terms mean, when to buy, when to upgrade, troubleshooting, etc. Class length would be 1hr. Warda is only available on Saturdays. Her fee is free and you can contact her at: wrasool@ncoklahoma.com.